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From: parsons, Andrew < N -
Sent: 11 February 2014 17:06

To: martin smith

Ce: Leigh-Doyle, Cathal

Subject: RE: Thomas - M029 [BD-4A FID25887033)

Martin

Pve read through the advice on M029, In a couple of places Hary has indicated that we should not state that, when
His case s compared 1o POL's curent pragtines, things would have been-done differently. From the meeling with
you and Simon, my understanding was that this type of gpproach would be acceptable. Could vou nordirm whether
POL may proveed on this basis or whether it neesds to do things differentiy?

This may b sasier 10 discuss ~ I'm around before HWam tomorraw and then after about Spm,

Rindg regards
Andy

Andrew Parsons
Sanior Associate

ar and on

Gond Di

Sirect:
Mobile:
Fax -

From: martin smith |
Sent: 10 February 201 ;

To: Parsons, Andrew

Cc: Leigh-Dovle, Cathal

Subject: Thomas - M029
Andy,
Please find attached our response to the Initial Complaint Review.

Kind regards,

Martin.

Martin Smith
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CartwrightKing
Birmingham | Derby | Leicester | London | Newecastle | Nottingham | Sheffield
Majority House, 51 Lodge Lane, Derby, DEL 3HB

"We have a new website"
www.cartwrightking.co.uk
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